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<9 February 1952

Dr. J. Robert Oppenheiner
Institute for Advenced Study
Princeton, Mew Jersey

Desr Dr. Cppenheimer:

I aprreciated very much your cell %o Dr. Claus.

You will be interested to know that Rand has agreed to
take on this study, and we are in the process of negotiating with
Maseachusetts Institute of Technology to astablish an individuel
stody sroup for the same.

Cf zours we will keep on doing cur darnedest in the mean—

the.

Sincerely yours,
BEST COPY AVAILABLE

Shields Warrea, M. D.
Director, Divisicn of
Blology and Medicine
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